
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY·SECO:"iD SESSION

Official Records*

FOURTH COM~I~TFF

18t" meE"tinq
~~Jd ("Ip

Trur~cay, 22 O~t("lbpr 1987
at JO ('I.m.

New Y0rk

-- ._-------------------------------------------

SUM~ARY RECORD OF THE 18th MEETING

Crairmcn: Mr. MOUSHOUTAS (Cyprus)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 18: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories pot coverec under other agenda items)
(continuE'c)

~a) RFPORT OF THE ~PECIAr. COMMITTEE ON TFE SITUATION ~ITH REGARD TO Th~

IMPLEMENTATION OF TPE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COrONIAI. COUl\l'1'RIEf: AND PEOPLES (C'ontinuecl)

(1:'-) RPPOFT OF THE SECRETARY-GEl-"FFAL (cor.tipued)

Ar-FNDA JTFM lOA: T~~ORMA'1'J0N FROM ~ON-SErF-GOVERNING TFRRJTORIE~ TRANSMI~F.D UNDFR
ARTTCI.F. 73 E' OF TtlE CHARTER OF 'T'FE UNJTED NATIONS (coptit"lueo)

(a) REPOPT OF 'rHP SPFCIAL rOMMJTTEF ON THE SITUATION ~I'1'H REGARD '1'0 THE
JMPLF.MENTJl.TION OF THE DECI.AFATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COrONIAL ('OUNTRJES AND PFOPLES (contil'1uE'd)

(b) REPORT OF THE SFCRETARY-GENFRAL (cont inued)

AGENDA ITEM ] 10: JMPL,EMENTATION OF "'HE DECI.ARATtON ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTIONS ASFOrIATED ~ITH THE UNITED NATIONS (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION ~(JTH REGARD TO THE
IMPI·EMEN'J'ATION OF THE DECLARATION ON'THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPI·ES (continueo)

(b) REPORT OF THE SEC'RETARY-GENEAAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE FCONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)

/ ...
""rhl!oo r('..~Md I~ ~utlJ{"t [{} cC'rrtCl1on CorrecllOm. sl1ou!d be ~nt under th~ slgnarure of J fMmber of the dc:le~

.PH~'!1 i.:l1ncernc-d Wltlt'r O'lf ~(("l;. cif the dmt' of publkaIlClP1 H1 the ChJe{ of the Offklal Records E<htmg ScctJOn.

H'X'nl ne:· 750. :: l".Hd S.lHl ~r; PI318. and lncftrrx"ratc-d In a ct."'P~ ,-''If the record.

87-5f3~B 71J9S (F)

DiE'tr. GENERAT.
A/C.4/42/~R.]8

26 OC'tobpT ]~87

OPIGJNAI·. ENGI-JSH

/ ....



A/C. 4/42/SR. 111
Engl inh
P.ge 2

CON'J'EN'I'S (c~)~ nllf'd)

AGENDA I'rEM 111: UN fTlm NJ\':' IONS 1>01ICA'I' lONAL AND 'I'HA f1HNG PHO(;HAMMI': HlH SOlJ'J'lIlmN
AF:UCA: IU;POR'l' OF 'I'HI'; SECRE.'TARY-GENI':RAl, (continued)

AGl'.:NDA I'l'EM 112: OF'F'ERS llY MFloIllF:R S'('A'rm OF' S'J'UDY AND 'I'HAINING F'AC[LI'I'Il~S I.'UR

INHAB I'I'I\NTS OF' NON-SF:LF'-GOVF:RNING 'J'ERRI'I'ORIES: REl'OR1' CH' TilE SECIH~I'ARY-G[o:NEHAL

(~!l.'"~ued)

REQUFS'I'S F'8R HEAHINGS

/ ...



A/C.4/42/SR.18
EngUsh
Page 3

Th' m•• ting was called to order at 10.20 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 18: IMPLEMENTATION OF. THE DECLARATION lJ~ THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COWNIAL COUNTRIES AND PI!lOPLES (Territories not covered under other agenda
items) (continue.i) (A/42/23 (Part VI), 111, 178, 224, ,1)7, 417, 601, 606,
A~C.l09/889-891, 892 and Add.1-2, 893 and Add.l, 894 and Add.1, 895, 896 and
Add.1-2, 897, 898 and Add.1, 899-903, 904 and Corr.l, 905-912, 913 and Add.l, 914,
915, 918, 921)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAl. OOMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WI'l'H REGMD 'ID THE
IMPLEMENTATlOO OF THE DECLARATlot.l ~ THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COlDNIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (c.2!!.~)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENCRAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 108: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES 'tRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) (A/42/23 (Part IV),
171, 5 77/Rev .1 )

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGMD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTINC OF INDEPENDENCE TO OOlDNIAL
CX)UNTRIES AND PEOPLES (C!!!~~)

(b) REPORT OF TH!!: SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 110: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COlDNIAL COUNTRIES AND PI!lOPLES BY THE SPfX:IALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL
INSTrruTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) (A/42/2) (Part IV), 264
and Add.1, A/AC.109/L.1620, E/1987/85)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPEl:IAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGMD 'ID THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE my.NTING OF INDBPENDENCE TO CX)lDNIAL
CX)UNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued),

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECON<MIC AND SOCIAL CX)UNCIL (continued) (A/42/3,
chaps. I, VI and VII I)

AGENDA n.'EM 11il UNITED NATIONS EOOCATIONAL AND TRAINJ:NG PROGRAMME FOR SOtrrHERN
AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued I (A/42/628)

AGl':NDA ITEM 112: OFFERS BY Mm.BER STATES OF STUDY AND TRA IN ING FACILITIES FOR
INHilBITANTS OF NOtJ-SELF-GOVERNING TERRI'IDRIES: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY··GENERAL
(cQ':,tinued) (A/42/S78)

/ ...



A!C.4/42/SR.18
English
Pa~e 4

1. Mr. MAJENGO (United Republic of Tanzania) noted that it was ov~r 10 years
since Western Sahara had been illegally occupied by Moroccan troops, and efforts by
the international community to resolve the conflict had pco"~ unsuccessful owing
to the intransigence of Morocco. Aes.,lution AHG/Aes.l04 (XIX) of the Organization
of African Unity (OAU) and General Assembly re.olution 41/16 both called for a
cease-fire prior to an internationally supervised referendum held without any
administrative or military constraints. Morocco, on the other hand, had laid down
its own pre-conditions, which were contradictory to the spirit of both
resolutions. His delegation endors~ the view of the Eighth Conference of Heads of
State or Government of Non-Aligned Countries that the solution lay in the Saharan
people's right to self-determination and independence.

2. His delegation had noted the secretary-General's report on his ongoing
mediation efforts and on those of the Chairman of OAU (A/42/601) and his plans to
dispatch a techn~cal survey mission to western Sahara to collect data necessary for
the formulation of proposals for a cease-fire and a referendum. It did not oppose
such initiatives but they should comply with the two foregoing resolutions. It
therefore called upon the parties to the conflict to enter into direct negotiations
with the Frente Popular para la Liberaci6n de Saguia 01 Hamra y de Rio de Oro
(Frente POLISARIO) in order to reach a just and lasting SOlution.

3. Mr. ARNOUSS (Syrian Arab Republic) called for the implementation of the
Declaration on the Granting of Indepandence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. In
that regard, Namibia constituted the most serious colonial problem facing the
international community. The continued occupation of Namibia constituted a
challenge. Pretoria still received 8upport and political protection, and linked
Namibia's independence to matters unrelated to Security Council resolution
435 (1978). His delegation had repeatedly affirmed the neftd for implementation of
Chapter VII of the Charter, in order to ensure that Pretoria ceased forthwith its
policies of apartheid, occupation of Namibia and aggression against neighbouring
African States.

4. Concerning General Assembly resolution 41/41 B on the implementation of the
Declaration, his delegation welcomed the suggestions made by the Special Committee
in accordance with paragraph 12 (b, and called upon the administering Powers to
implement them. In that connection, the existence of military bases in colonial
Territories impeded the expression of the aspirations of the inhabitants of those
Territories and their exercise of the right to self-determination.

5. His delegation hoped that visiting missions would continue to be dispatched to
the Territories to enable the Special CommUtes to discharge its mandate based on
the first-hand information gathered during those visits.

6. specialized agencies and other organizati.ons of the united Nations system had
a responsibility within their respective spheres of competence to ensure the
implementation of united Nations resolutions relnting to the provision of moral and
material assistance to the peop1~s of the oolonial Territories and their national
liberation movements. Whereas several agencies had complied with that
recommendation the same was not tr.ue for the World Bank and the International

/ ...



A!C.4/42/SR.lJ
Enq:iah
Page S

(Mr. Arnouas, Syrian Ara~ Republic)

Monetary ~lnd. The World Bank was pursuing a policy of refu8ing ~ny assistance to
freedom-seeking peoples and liberation movements. He called upon the Norld Bank to
take the relevant General As8embly reso~utions into con8ideration. With regard to
the $241.8 million which was still being channelled to South Africa through World
Bank 10an8, that figure had been given by th~ Wor~d Bank in its 1987 annual report.

7. His delegation called upon all United Nati~n. agp.nci~8 dealing with the raci8t
r~gime to refrain from having any relation8 with 1t until it had abolished
apartheid and ended its illegal occupation of Namibia and aggres8ion a~ain8t

neighbouring State8. The syrian Government h~d offered 11 8cholarahill8 to studer,ts
from liberation movement8 in southern Africa to study in Syrian institutions of
higher learning for the academic year 1987/88 under the United Nations !ducational
and Traini" Programme for Southern Africa.

8. Concerning the question of Mestern Sahara, hi8 d.legation hoped that progre88
could be achieved toward8 the holding of a referendum under the auspices oi OAU and
the United Nation8, a8 provided for in OAU reselution AHG/Re8.l04 (XIX), thus
enabling the people of Western Sahara to exercise their right to
self-det~rmination,without any military or admini8trative constraints.

9. Mr. BRAVO (Angola) said that hi8 country had heen con8iste~tly working to
facilitate the implementation of th. United Nations plan for Namibia and contribute
to the establishment of a just and la8ting peace In southern Africa. In
April 1987, it had resumed its dialogue with the Unitbd States and in Augus~ 1987,
had proposed a comprehensive agreement to improve the situation, to which Angola,
Cuba, SOuth Africa and the South west Africa People's Organization (SWAPO) would be
parties and the implementation of which would be monitnred by the S..r;urity Council.

10. Concurrently, however, SOuth Africa was intensifying its aggre88ion against
Angola, in order to assist the South African gang8 of the Uni~o Nacional para a
Independencia TOt~l de Angola (UNITA), as well as its violations of his country's
airspace. Details of those recent acts of state terrori8m perpetrated by South
Africa againnt Angola would be 8et forth in a document 8hortl7 to ue circulated to
Member States.

11. Turning to the question of Western Sahara, he reiterated his country'8
unshakeable support for the 8truggle of the Saharan people for ~elf-determination

and independence in accordance with the relevant rosolution~ of CAU, the United
Nations and the Movement of ~n-Aligned Countries. His delegaticn welcomed the
joint initia~ive of the current Chairman of OAU and the S.cretaryooG.nera~of the
Un~ced Nations to send a technical 8urvey mission to we8tern Sahara to obtain
information concerning the condition8 for a cea8e-fire and a referendum without
administrative or military conotraints, and hoped that the partie8 concerned would
reach a negotiated agreement.

12. Mr. HELLER (Mexico) said that United Nations decolontzation efforts had been
hampered by attemvts to weaken the multilateral approach, which e.bodied the ~alue8

ut democracy, pluralism and equality before the law, as well a8 by the emergence of



A/C. 41U/8R.18
Snqlbh
Paq. 6

(Mr. H.ll.r, Mexioo)

new for.. of coloniali.m and the per.ir~ent ~iolation of int.rnational law. y.t
all tho.. ob.taol•• oould be ov.roo.. ~~ the international oUmRUnity h.ld to it.
conviotion. and Obj.otiv•••

13. Xn the OD•• of Namibia, notwith.tandinq arduoua .rfort. by the Unit.d N~tion.,

it had not b••n po••ibl. to qiv••ff.ot to 8ecurity Counoil ~••olution 435 (1978).
Th. Unit.d Nation. Counoil for Namibia it••lf had be.~ pt.v.nt.d from carryin~ out
ita ..ndat. a. Mmj,ni.t.r ing Author ity of the T.u itory·. Al thouC)h .v.ry Melllb.r
8tat. cond.aned the ~a..ful raoi•• of South Afrioa and it. illegal ocoupation of
"mibia, .ome Stat•• found .xou••• to avoid aotinq .n~tq.tioally again.t both form.
of law~•• f n.... No irr.l.vant condition., .uch a. the ",ithdrawal of Cuban foroe.
from .~Qola, could be attached to Namibia'. ind.pendeno.. Th•••1.~t1ve
applioation of int.rnational law to ••rv. partioular int.r••t. in the Ba.t-Me.t
confliot could not be count.nanced. Mexico would continu. battling tor Namibia' •
• arly ind.pend.nc., whioh would be aohi.v.d if the r.l.vant Unit.d Nation.
r ••olution. w.re impl...nted and if compr..h.naive and mandatory ..notion. ",~re

impo••d on 80uth'Afrtoa.

14. Mith r8CJard to ~h. Falkland I.land. (Malvina.), Me~ioo .upport~ Argentina' •
• ov.reignty ov.r the I.land••nd d.plored the l.ok of proqr... in impl.mentinq the
r.l.vant O.n.ral A•••mbly r ••olution.. Unil.teral ....ur•• that prolonq.d the
.tatu. quo w.r. unaco.ptabl., and it wa. urqent for the parti•• to bagin
n.goti.tion. on Ui. future of the Uland••

15. Th. people of M••t.rn Sahara, too, w.re b.ing d.nied th.ir riqht to
••If-d.t.raination and ind.~nd.no.. Th. r.~olution. of OAU and the Unit.d Nation.
offered a fra..work for a peao.ful ••ttl.ment. In that oonn.ction, Mexioo was
apon.oring draft r ••olution A/C.4/42/L.5. The aotion. tak.n by the
S.or.t.ry-G.n.ral of the United Nation. and the Chairman of the Organi.ation of
African Unity, a. r.port.d in doou..nt A/42/601, w.r. encouraqinq, and hi.
delegation lcoked forward to th.ir pr•••nting the furth.r propo.al. th.y int.nd.d
to foraulat., whioh might ha.t.n dir.ot negotiation. betw••n Morocco and the Fr.nt.
POLIIARIO on a o••••-fir. and a r.fer.ndum without oon.trainta.

16. Mexioo .upported the Speoial Committ•• •• draft r ••olution reqardinq
New C.ledonia. That qu•• tion would ba r ••olvea only by impl.m.ntinq the relevant
United Nation. r••olution. and ob.erving all oth.r tJnit,.ci Nation. providon.
regardinq d.coloni.ation.

17. Hi. OOV.r~nt would .tand behind .11 depend.nt T.rritorie. - regardle•• of
th.ir particular ch.raot.ri.tic. ar~ circuma~nc~B - which were .triving to aohieve
••If-determination.

18. Mr. 8A8RI 8AJtJRI (Mal.yda) .tic: that aB a member of tha A••ooiation of
South-Ba.t Aai.n Nations (ASBAN), M.lay.ia had b.en toll~ing r.c.nt d.~~lopments

in N_w Cal.donia, whioh w.re und.rmining the hope o~ ••eing a atabl. Paoifjc region
•• a centre of future world .c~nomic qrowth. Malal.ia had alway. taken the
po.ition that .elf-determination and ind.pendeno••ho~ld proceed in aooordanc. with

/ ...



A/C.4/42/SR .. 18
English
Page 7

(Mr. Basri Bajuri, Malayftia)

tile Charter. It was convinced that New Caledonia was a Non-Self-GOverning
Territory within the meaning of the Charter and had therefore IUpported General
Aas.mbly resolution 41/41 A. It also wished to s .. a peaceful, just exerci.. by
the peopla of that Territory of their right of self-determination, which would
facilita~e th~ early attainment of full independence.

19. The testimony of representatives of the Front de liberation nationale Kan~k

socialiste (FLNKS) before the Special Committee on decolonization and the Fourth
Committ~. had clearly shown that the administering Power had not permitted
self-determination to be carried out in aecordar~. with the Charter. His
delegation whole-heartedly endorsed the views expressed by the Chair~an of the
SOuth Pacific For~m ira document A/42/606 and particularly his insistenoe on the
need for United Nations involvement. The issue of New Caledonia had also been th~

fccuu of attention during the recent Meeting of Commonwealt~ Heads of GOvernment in
Vancouver, the final commun~qup. of which his country fully endorsed.

20. He callee upon the administering Power to heed the overwhelming views of the
international community regarding the granting of self-government and independence
to New Caledonia in aocordance with the Charter and in that spirit supported the
draft resolution of the Spedal Commj,ttee on deoolonization (A/42/23 (Part VI) ,
para. 128).

21. Miss DAPUL (Philippines) said that the principles of the Declaration on
deoolonization which certain States found diffi~ult to ob.erve were unaabiguo1 1.

Guided by those principles and by 350 years ofeolonial experience, the PhiHppines
reaffirmed its unequivocal stand that all non-self-governing peopler had a right to
determine their destiny.

22. The Philippines had co-sponsored General Assembly resolution 41/41 A, which
had restored New caledonia to the list of Non-~lf-Gov.rningTerritories.

23. On the iasue of Western Sahara, the Philippines welcomed the efforts being
w~de by the Secretary-General of the United Nations and the Chairman of OAU to
reach a mutually acceptable solution and noted with interest the recent dispatch of
a technical survey mission to the Territory.

24. The process that set nations on the road to indepelldence was one of the great
achievements of the United Nations. The peoples of the remaining
Non-Self-Governing Territori~s, no matter how small in si.e or population and no
matter how poor, should also have the right to determine their futUi:'e.

25. Mr. DJOUDI (Al~erla) said that the Declaration on decoloni~ation attested to
the Organiz~tion's continuing vigilance to ensure the exerci.e of the right to
self-determination, as evidenced by the reinclusion of New Caledonia among the
Non-Self-Governing Territories and the support for the people of Neatern Sahara.

26. United Nations involvement in the question of western Sahara had prevented the
imposition of a fait acc~~pli in that Territory and h~~ allowed Africans to

/ ...



A/C••/.2/8R.18
Bngli.h
pag. 8

(Mr. Dj~di, Alg.ria)

••tabli.h way. and ..an. for a definitive .ettlement of the conflict a. outlined in
OAU resolution ABO/Res.lO. (XIX). Th. Unit.d Nation. had r.peat.dly r.affirmed
that the OAU peace plan w•• the only way to r••olve the i ••u., and both the
Chaira~ of the organization of African Unity and the United Nation.
Secr.~ry-G.n.ral had oomaitt.d th.ir qood offic•• to it. impl.mentation.

27. Th.ir .fforts, a. de.cribed in the Secretary-u.n~ral·. report (A/.2/60l), had
b••n block.d, bowev.r, by the attitude of one of the parti.s. Morocco'. erection
of a wall alonq Me.tern Sah.ra·. bord.r w1th Mauritania .pok. only too clearly of
the military option it had cho.en to pur.u., at a time wh.n the joint good offices
proc••• was in progr.... ~h. d.ployment of additional occupying troops 1n Western
Sahara al.o milit.ted against the holdinq of a refer.ndum without milit.ry
con.tr.int.. Similarly, the ru.h to reinforce admini.tr.tiv. and political
.tructur•• betray.d a d••ire to control the outcome of any referendum, and the
....ive .ettlement of Moroccan families in Mestern Sahar~ was clearly an effort to
ohange the ~moqraphy of the Territory and prev.nt lh. Sahar~n people from freely
d.oidinq th.ir own future.

28. Th. Chair..n of the Orqaniz.tion of African Unity and the United Nations
secr.t.ry-G.n.r.l had urged both parties to refrain .rom any action which would be
contrary to the achi.vement of a neqotiat.d settlement, and it was to be hoped that
Morocco would heed that call. All Member States should give their rllll support to
the joint qood offioe. process, as a r~sult of which Morocco had at long last
recognized its inevitable partner in any peace n.gotiations.

2'. Th. plan to dispatch a technical .~rvey mi~sion to .eatern Sahara was an
exc.llent one, fer it would thus be possible to gather the information needed to
make appropri.te .rrangements for a credible referendum.

30. Various prerequi.ite. for peace in •••tern Sahara h.d b••n lepeatedly endoesed
by the international community. There mu.t be direct negotiation. between the two
partie., the Kingdom of Morocco and the Prent. POLlBARIO, on the condition. for a
c••••-fir. and the ar~.ng...nt. for a referendum. We.tern S.hara must be
decolonized throuqh a reZ.r.ndum conducted without any admlni.trative or military
con.tr.int., and nrganized and monitored by the Uni~.a Nations and OAU, and such a
ref.rendum could Obviou.ly be held only after the Moroccan troop. and
admini.trator. illeqally occupying .estern Sahara had been withdrawn and the United
Nation. h.d taken charge of the Territory. La.tly, th~ only people who had the
right to take pert in the referendum were the Saharan people them.elves.

31. A ju.t and definitive .olution would u.her in a new era of understanding among
the nation. of the Maghr.b. That would com. about only if all worked together to
lay the b•••• for the .tability ~nd development of the region as a whol.. Such a
conviotion had proapt.d the ...ting in May 1987 of the Heads of State of Alqeria
and Morocco in the pr••enoe of the King of Saudi Arabia, and their meeting had been
an .xpre••ion of support for the joint peace efforts of O~U and ~he United Nations.

I.··



A/C. 4/42/8R. 18
BngUsh
Page 9

32. Mr. AMARAL (Mozambique) said that, since independence, his country had been
deeply concerned with th. rights of other Ptiuples and countries. Th. Namibian
people were still oppr.ssed by the 8~lth African r'9i.. , and the south African
people were brutalized by aparth.id. Pretoria not only persisted in illegally
occupying Namibia, plundering its resources, but had also invaded and oooupied part
of Angola, supporting the UNITA bandits. The r'gime was attempting to destabi1i••
neiqhbouring countries. In that regard, Mozambique was on. of its preferred
tarqets: Pretor1a's war of agqression, including the infiltration of terrcciets
and the massacre of defer,celess people, had destroyed mch of his country's
economic and social ,~nfrastructure.

33. The Namibian people were still fighting courageously under the leadership of
SWAPO, their sole legitimate representati\e. South Africa's human right. abue.s in
Namibia and its refusal ~ negotiate with SWAPO were in violation of United Nations
resolutions and represented a challenge to the internatiorsl community.

34. The Saharan people, arms in hand, were struggling for self-det.rmjnation under
the lead~rahip of the Frente POLISARIO. His country reaffirmed its eupport for the
~ecretary-General's ef'~rts to lead the parties in conflict to the negotiating
table. The Saharan people had a social, cultural and political identity and a
legitimate riqht to self-determination that must be respected.

35. In East Timor, the Maubere people should have become independent in 1975,
along with the other former portuguese coloniee. However, e neighbouring country ­
a non-aUgned Member ol. the Orqanization - had bvadad and subjugated thoee people,
who were strugglinq for thf!ir freedom under the l,'adership of the Frente
Revolucionaria de Timor Leste Independente (FRETILIN).

36. Mr. SRIWIDJAYA (Indonesia), speaking on a point of order, said that although
the General Assembly had again deferred consideration of the item on Bast Timer,
the representative of Mozambique was st',ll referrring to that so-called question.
He requested the Chairman to ask him to address only items under consideration.

37. The CHAIRMAN invited the representative of Mozambique to continue, bearing in
mind the point just made.

38. Mr. AMARAL (Mozambique) said that his deleqation, indiqnant over the sufterinq
of the people of East Timor, wished to encourage the Secretary-General to use all
his efforts in the context of General Assembly resolution 37/30, and rea'ffirmed the
need for the holdinq of an international conference on solidarity with the people
of Eaat Timor.

39. Mr. RAKOTOZAFY (Madagascar), referr.l~~ to the report of the Secretary-General
on Western Sahara (A/42/601), said that he welcomed the efforts made by the
Chairman of OAU and the Secretary-General of the United Nations to reach a just and
definitivv solution. While the Secretary-General's report seemed to indicate that
a settlement miqht be at hand, and while the indirect neqotiations among the
various ~arties to the conflict, be~un the previous year, should have nurtured
hopes to that effect, Morocco's deceitful actions did not allow him to state that
such was indeed the case.

/ ...



A/e. 4/42/8R.18
IngU.h
Paqe 10

40. While o.ten.ibly taking part in the jnint effort. of OAU and the United
Nation. toward. a reaC8ful .ettle..nt. Morocco continued to reinforce it••ilitary
occupation of ...tern Sahara and to lay down pre-condition. for withdrawal.
contrary to the goals ol OAU re.olution AaG/Re•• 104 (XIX). A. proof. he could
point to the oon.truotion of ••ixt~ new wal1 in the southern .ector of ...tern
Sahar. and the inatallation of .ettlement colonies in the Territory••~ well a.
~roooo·. refu.al to withdraw it. adainictration .nj troops from the Territory
befor. ~e org.nhation of a referelldum.

41. He deplnred Morocco'. attitude, which only prolonqed the fr.tricidal w.r, and
hoped that it. public ca.aitment to .ccept the re.ult. of a referedu. organized .nd
.upervi.ed ~J the United N.tion. would be reflected .hortly in it. withdrawal.
Since the Prente POLISARIO had frequently declared it. willin~ne•• to apply OAU
r.solution AHG/Re•• 104 (XIX) .nd General A••••bly re.olution. 40/50 and 41/16, tho
next move w.. up to Moroooa, and diplomatic pr•••ure .hould ther.~or. be brought to
be.r to induce it to negotiate directly with the Prent. POLISARIO.

42. 8i. oountry·. po.ition re..ined unequivoc.l. The .fore..nt.ioned r••olution.
were the eole be.i. for a peac.ful solution. Tbe curr.nt ?OntactD mu.t lead a.
soon •• pos.U:le tu direct negotiationa betwe.n Morocuo and thfl Pr.nt. POLISARIO.
Th.t position ha1 be~n re.ffir..~ 1n • recen~ .....g. fro. his country'. President
to the secret.ry-~.ralof the United N.tiona .nd the eh~:rman of nAU.

43. Mr. SMITH (United Kingdo.) .aid that only 10 Ter~itori •• , with a total
pOpula~ion of 150,000, re..ined U~~ his country'. admini.tration. The va.t
majority of it. former Territo~ie. had tak.n their rightful plac. a. ind.pend.nt
State. in the international co.-unity. On~ fundamental principle had guided
succe••iv. Briti.h Govern-.nt. in bringing those T.rritori•• to ind.pend.nce - the
wi.he. of the people of the Territori.s. But there could be no que.tion of forcing
ind.pendence upon the dependent peopl•••

44. If the r...in1:19 depend.nt T.rritori•• had chos.n to retain th.ir link. with
hi. country, it wa. not becau.. of a colonialist or neo-coloni_li.t .trat.qy on it.
part, but bee.us. "ho... Territori•• , which h.d their "lWn d.mocratic political
structure., had chusen to do so. It wa. not for his count[y, and far 1••• for the
United N.tio~I., to tell ~ple wh.t con.titution~l .tatus they should choo.e, .nd
how and when they .hould .ov. toward. it.

45. Th. C~itt~e should not fall into the trap of a••uming that the .x.rcise of
Lhe right to .elf-d.termination cou1d result only in • choic. of independence.
Th.r.e w.s no .ingl• .cd.l for deeolOQization, and they should not se.k to impo.e
Clil••

~o. The colonial era wa. long over. H.nce his d.legation must question - at lea.t
M I~ar a. the United Kinqdom derpend.ncie.. were conc.rn.d - why the Committ.e wa.
me~ting. There r.mained •. of course, the ••rious probl.m. of aparth~id in South
Africa and the situatim in Namibia. Yet members of the COInmitt...h~uld not allow
their vi.ws on d.colonization to be coloured by the unique situation in .outhern

/ ...



A/C.4fl '/SR.l8
Enqlish
Page 11

(Mr. Smith, United Kingdom)

Africa. Apartheid was abhorrent, but it was nut a manifestation ot colon'.alisml
rathe:, it was a shaw.eful abuse of human rights. As tor Namibia, it was widely
discussed in other Unite~ Nations _orums.

47. His delegation concluded, first, that the Committee should recognize that
colonialism was no lonqer the phenomenon that it once had been; secondly, that the
United Nations should adapt its decolonization machinery - including the
Committee - to the changes which had taken place in the world. Thirdly, the
Committp.e should apply a pragmatic and flexible approach to the remaininq dependent
Territories. Otherwise, there was a risk of losinq sight of what was best for the
dependent peoples themselves, and of endangering the prestige and effectiven!ss ot
the United Nations.

48. The CHAIRMAN said that Pakistan and the Ukrainian SSR had become sponsors of
draft resolution A/C.4/42/L.2, relating to southern Africal Pakistan had beco~ a
sponsor of draft resolution A/C.4/42/L.3, relating to Non-Self-Governing
Territoriesl and Sao Tome and Principe had becume a sponsor of draft resolution
A/C.4/4~/L.5, relating to Wegtern Sahara.

REQUESTS FOR HEARINGS

49. The CHAIRMAt-l said that t:uee communications had been received containinq
requests for a hearinq relating to the Falkland Islands (Malvinas), under item 37.
If he heard no objections, he would take it that those requests should be
considered at a subsequen~ meeting.

50. It was so decided.

The ~e&ting rose at 12 noon


